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FIRE & PROPERTY PROPOSAL FORM / (33 ;5] W ol b

Proposer Details

1.

Name of Company &/or The Insured

redball pudes Juolds
Oo3bl gl dS il gl .Y

Insured’s Address RSN
Building: L)
Floor: RISy
Street/Area: :dahill/g 5Ll
Plot: Dlasll 03y
Section/Extension: ol e
City: Auud
Registration Number Jazeaatl] 03y . ¥
Beneficiary Name: RWLINY (M| ¢
Items & Sums Insured: :diogh) &by olghl . 0
Construction: sl (1

Landlords Recourse:

(U olss ddggud! (O

Contents Including Decoration: (To be distributed)

ool Ly Le Glgimdl (¢

Removal of Debris:

Architects & Professional Fees:

:e@V ) (o
dopl) OlVly goslest!) Guwagll Olssl (o

Neighbors Recourse:

Rain &/0r Water Damages Due To Bursting
Of Pipes & Overflowing Of Water Tanks:

Dlsdl oled ddggudl (9

olebl Gl Olady bl Hloxdil st olus 511 5175 shae (3

Burglary With Forcible Entry:

L:QfAéngbgi/j;ﬁ.g.CﬂS&o@jqu(t




i) Accidental Plate Glass Breakage: oy zlo) ool S (b

j) Deletion of Electrical Clause: :3b,aS Wil Qi (g
k) Other Sub-Limits (Specify): ((0ds) G2 Olhasig jlhs] (Y
6. Questions Asked: 1o g o dliwl 1
(a) Does the Insured Risk Include any Explosive 8ymxiita dlga (Sl Jud ashl Hasdl da (1
or Flammable Items? Sl AL o
[ IYes  [_INo
If yes, mention them: (0,3 (s 1]
(b) Are Electrical Installations covered or within pipes? L Tves [ INo Sl ad ol Blase 45U ,a8d) Olwusdl Ja (O
(c) Is Electric cut-off after work? LT Yes [ ] No ol sy sl 48 2hats Jo (g
(d) Isthere any available Fire-Fighting Facility? L T ves [ No S &2yl elaby dlwy 895 Jo (o
(e) What are the Premises’surroundings? TALAL oo 13 (2
7. Period of Insurance: :onol] 858 (V
From: (O
To: :dl

Signing this proposal does not bind the proposer to complete this insurance.
|, the undersigned, declare that the statements here in above are exact and true even if they were not written in my handwriting and |
declare that | did not hide from the company any useful information for the risk and that this proposal form is considered as a
complementary part of the policy.
ol 13 JLaS] 2 RA p3ls ¥ 5891 Vi mdgs o)
oS e s EUCRCI b ps LgSe OB oly dadod) dillang dousuo Cdlall N § Boylgh DL o) D«o‘\ QL3 @Bkl b)
@AU\ A=) Lasie Veye yiss LAl e Oy Jlasd) o) e Olaghsa &) &S )

Proposer’s Signature: :(008b) gdgs
The Company: 145 ) mB g3
Date:
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